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City of Beverly Hills 
California 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  

# 17-53 
 

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE BROKER SERVICES 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

December 18, 2017 

 
1. Do you need market analysis as well as my marketing strategy and timeline? 

Market analysis is not required, but may be optionally included in Part IV of the submitted 
Proposal.  

2. May I ask how many proposals you are seeking and how you would like them 

presented? 

The City has notified multiple prospective Proposers of the RFP. Proposals should be 
submitted as indicated in Section 6 of the RFP.  

3. How long has it been vacant for?  

The most recent tenant vacated on May 31, 2017. 

4. When was it built?  

The main house was built in 1928. 

5. How did the property become in the possession of the City?  

The City purchased the property in 2009.  

6. Did the City put money into the renovations done on the property?  

The City has performed minor and routine maintenance on the property over the past several 
years, but has not completed major renovations. Most recently, the City has applied a new 
roof coating and waterproofing in early December 2017. 

5.   Does the Jacuzzi/fountain work?  

The fountain is not functioning. The Jacuzzi has not been frequently used and its condition is 
unknown at this time.  

6.   Does the home have central heating and does the air conditioning work? 

Yes. 
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7.   Will the City fix the cracks and bubbles in the ceilings?  

The City would like to troubleshoot any existing items with the property and, in consultation 
with the selected broker, would determine whether such work will be performed by the owner 
prior to disposition.  

8.   What caused the cracks and lines in the ceilings?  

The cracks are not structural but rather movement cracks.  

9    How old is the roof?  

The age of the roof is unknown at this time. In 2015, the City conducted a capital reserve 
study that indicated the flat roof should be replaced in approximately 2023 and the tile roof 
underlayment should be replaced in approximately 2030.  

10. What is the reason behind the spray sealant done underneath the kitchen sink?  

It appears to have been installed in order to reduce noise levels from the garbage disposal.  

11. How many residential properties does the City own?  

This is the only residential property owned by City of Beverly Hills.  

12. What is the process of the acquisition of the property like?  

It will follow a conventional disposition process with a few notable exceptions. First, the sale 
of the property will require City Council approval. Second, City staff, prior to marketing the 
home for sale, will obtain approval from Planning Commission that such a sale is in 
conformance with the City’s General Plan. Third, the property must be deemed surplus and 
the City must notify certain other public agencies of its intent to dispose of surplus property. 
The City must provide a written offer of sale or lease of surplus property to these agencies to 
establish a right of first refusal.   

13. Is the backhouse permitted?  

Yes. The upstairs unit above the garage was built in 2005 and inspected in 2007.  

14. Would the City want a definitive price range to be included in the proposal?  

Proposers should adhere to the requirements noted in the RFP.  

15. Does the City have a preference for the property to go to a developer or user?  

There is no preference.  

16. Is this property deemed historic or designed by a notable architect? 

The property is not listed on the City’s Local Register of Historic Properties. Information 
regarding the original architect is unknown at this time.  

 


